From: Daniel Anderson <danderson@indianatownship.com>

Subject: RE: 51 MALLARD DRIVE // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special
Assessments

Some people who received this message don't often get email from danderson@indianatownship.com. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

1. None

2. None

3. None
Thank you,

Dan

Daniel L. Anderson

Manager, Indiana Township

3710 Saxonburg Boulevard
Pittsburgh, PA 15238

(412) 767-5333 Ext. 312
danderson@indianatownship.com

NOTICE - This electronic message and any attached files, in their entirety, are intended for the use of the
individual and/or entity referenced above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure by Pennsylvania Law. You are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please notify the sender via the most expedient means
available.

To: Daniel Anderson <danderson@indianatownship.com>
Subject: 51 MALLARD DRIVE // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 51 MALLARD DRIVE
Parcel: 0619R00199000000
Owner: WILLIAM LAUGHLIN & RHONDA K LAUGHLIN

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that
need attention and any fees due currently.



2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



